Solicitation N00189-16-T-0505 Questions and Answers

1.  Question:  Is there a separate CLIN for travel costs?
[bookmark: _GoBack]     Answer:  No, there will be no CLIN for travel costs.

2.  Question:  Is there an aircraft listing of each type of aircraft at each location?
     Answer:  No, it has been decided that information is not applicable to the FFP/LOE structure of this requirement.

3.  Question:  What is the structure of this contract?
     Answer:  Please refer to the amended CLIN structure established in Section B.

4.  Question:  On aircraft that are in close proximity to a military installation, can the contractor receive EOD coverage, Radiation Survey and radioactive material remediation from the military installation?
      Answer:  No.

5.  Question:  Is there a limit to the page submissions of Volumes 1, 2 or 3?
     Answer:  There are no page limits.

6.  Question:  When are proposals due?
     Answer:  The solicitation has been extended and is now due on 11:30 AM (Eastern) on Friday, August 12, 2016.

7.  Question:  Is there an established Level of Effort for this contract?
      Answer:  The level of effort is established in the amended CLIN structure of the solicitation in Section B, as well as the PWS.


